610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:49 PM
To: 620 - Elias G. Younes
Cc: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem
Subject: FW: cailSi g=do o ylouw )l Jyasi
Attachments: 1454.JPG
Approve
Thanks

ag2alJl

Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:42 PM

To: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

Cc: 620 - Elias G. Younes; 216 - Emad Saqr; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen
Subject: i< ale (8 Hlau F U5 Jaoad

i) clibwad) i daa) deana [ daadl

a9 Al dgas

2021-4-30 b (N 2021 -1-1 sy Rl gl Jae aly (G al) dadla Jlee) JlaSin dliS auale ypll Cilsil gala Jas o
Aal) dadball B fo Ul g Al

2020-4-30 gt (N 2021-1-1 (e s i A gal) sl (B g ) @) G il o 438) gal) 22y Sl

Saanill W ani sl Jpawill aiobus 438) ga Gulal) daead) culla (4 g s U sl 3 S35 e plUad oLV fo b Gl

FEURBAPEY

Mohamed hamed Mohamed 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Akarat Accountant 2 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 211
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 561540847

E: 211@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

Awtad Company







